co

10/20-10/21
10/22-10/23
10/26-10/27

10/30-11-2

BT Valparaiso
H Purdue
I'e Univ. of Texas

Home Office

STT

SIGMA PI
MEMORANDUM

TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF
FROM: RHETT LAROSE
SUBJECT: FALL 2015 TRAVEL SCHEDULE
DATE: 09/07/2015
9/8-9/9 Al Wisconsin-Platteville Platteville, WI
9/10-9/11 T Wisconsin Madison, WI
9/12-9/13 '™ Wisconsin-Oshkosh Oshkosh, W1
9/14-9/15 Home Office San Antonio, TX
9/16-9/17 AX Arkansas Fayetteville, AR
9/18-9/19 IA Arkansas Tech. Russellville, AR
9/20-9/21 ATl Arkansas State Jonesboro, AR
9/22-9/28 Home Office San Antonio, TX
9/29-9/30 = Towa Iowa City, IA
10/1-10/2 > Towa State Ames. TA
10/5-10/6 Home Office San Antonio, TX
10/7-10/8 1Z Minnesota Minneapolis, MN
10/9-10/11 PA Conference Lebanon, TN
10/12-10-19 Home Office San Antonio, TX

Valparaiso, IN
West Lafayette, IN
Austin, TX

San Antonio, TX
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11/3-11/4
11/5-11/6
11/7-11/8
11/9-11/10
11/11-11/12
11/13-11/14
11/15-11/16

11/17-11/18

EZ

BI'

IT

BA

IA

EE

Western Illinois Univ.

Eastern Illinois Univ.
Illinois

Home Office
Central Missouri
Kansas

Kansas State

Emporia State

Macomb, IL
Charleston, 1L,
Champaign, IL
San Antonio, TX
Warrensburg, MO
Lawrence, KS
Manhattan, KS

Emporia, KS



